u
Suzan DeBusk Paiva J
Associate General Counsel
900 Race Street, 6™ Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19107

Tel: (267) 768-6184
Suzan.D.Paiva@Verizon.com

January 27, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, 2" Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE: Joint Filing of Verizon North LLC and
McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services Inc. for
Approval of an Interconnection Agreement Amendment
Dkt. No. A-2020-3020661

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Verizon North LLC successfully terminated its interconnection agreement with McLeodUSA
Telecommunications Service Inc. effective December 28, 2020. Since this agreement is officially
terminated, Verizon North respectfully requests that no further action by the Commission with regards
to the September 30, 2020 withdrawal letter that was filed in the above-referenced docket.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.
Very truly yours,
e '
Suzan D. Paiva

SDP/sau
Enclosure

cc: Lynn Hughes, Windstream — Carrier Relations
Attached Service List


mailto:Suzan.D.Paiva@Verizon.com

Tanya J. McCloskey

Acting Consumer Advocate
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street, 5" Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1925
telco@paoca.org

Office of Special Assistants
PA Public Utility Commission
P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265
RA-OSA@pa.gov

SERVICE LIST

John R. Evans

Office of Small Business Advocate
555 Walnut Street, 1% Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
ra-sha@pa.gov

Bureau of Consumer Services
PA Public Utility Commission
P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265
abechtel@pa.gov

Richard A. Kanaskie

Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
PA Public Utility Commission

P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265
RKANASKIE@pa.gov

Office of the Attorney General
Bureau of Consumer Protection
Strawberry Square, 14" Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17120
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